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| Date: 10/07/2011 11:06 AM Subject: Reschedule: Follow-up Argo Meeting (b)(3)
on 12 Oct : (b)(6)
Hello all,
Due to the possibility that the VPOTUS visit will now occur on the morning of 11 October, | would like to
suggest we move the Argo security meeting to 12 October.
We can keep the time (1000) and location (OHB E the same if that works for you all. (b)(3)
Please let me know if this is ok.
Best| (b)(3)
(b)(6)
From: | (0)(3)
Date: 10/04/2011 02:54 PM Subject: Follow-up Argo Meeting on 11 (b)(3)
Oct h (b)(6)
Hello,
Would you be available to meet with the Location Manager for the Argo movie next Tuesday, 11 Oct?
She will be visiting HQS and would like to sit down to talk through some of the issues we raised in our 20
Sept meeting, including comings and goings of personnel, vehicles, etc.
Would 10am work on 11 October?
Thanks, (b)(3)
(b)(6)
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